



Department of State.

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

I, JAS. H. YOUNG, Secretary of State of the State of Idaho, and legal custodian of the corporation records of the State of Idaho, do hereby certify that the

SWEST METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH

a corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Idaho, filed in this office on the **19th** day of **May** **1958**, original articles of amendment, as provided by Section **36-114 and 36-1105, Idaho Code,** **extending the corporate existence to perpetual**

and that the said articles of amendment contain the statement of facts required by law, and are recorded on Film No. **102** of Record of Domestic Corporations of the State of Idaho.

I THEREFORE FURTHER CERTIFY, That the Articles of Incorporation have been amended accordingly.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the Great Seal of the State. Done at Boise City, the Capital of Idaho, this **19th** day of **May**, **1958**, A. D., 19**58**.

Secretary of State

AMENDMENT TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF
Episcopal
Sweet Methodist/Church

At a regularly called meeting of the members of the
Episcopal
Sweet Methodist/Church of Sweet, Idaho held at said church
at Sweet, Idaho on April 8, 1958, after due notice had
been given of the purpose of the meeting, the following
action was taken:

After determining that a quorum was present the
meeting was called to order by Mrs. Lila Glimp.

It was duly moved, seconded and carried by an
unanimous vote that the corporate existence be perpetual,
and that a motion was duly made, seconded and carried that
the Chairman and Secretary of the Board of Trustees, should
sign and deliver to the Secretary of State a certificate
of the proceedings in such meeting.

Mrs. Lila Glimp
Presiding officer of meeting

Mrs. Arlene Goodwin
Secretary of Meeting

STATE OF IDAHO)
) ss.
County of Gem)

Mrs. Lila Glimp and Mrs. Aralene Goodwin each
for himself being duly and severally sworn, says:

That the said Mrs. Lila Glimp was the Presiding
Officer, and that the said Mrs. Aralene Goodwin was
the Secretary of the meeting of members of Sweet
Episcopal
Methodist/Church of Sweet, Idaho referred to in the
above Articles of Amendment.

That public notice of the intention to amend the
Articles of Incorporation of said church to extend the
term of the corporate existence to perpetual was given
by the Board of Trustees of said church by publication
once a week for four weeks in the Messenger-Index, a
newspaper published in Gem county, Idaho; that the
foregoing Articles of Amendment set forth the true and
correct action taken by the members of the church at
the meeting of the members held on April 8, 1958, the
time fixed for said meeting; and said Mrs. Lila Glimp
and Mrs. Aralene Goodwin, Presiding Officer and Secretary
of said meeting, acknowledge that they executed the
foregoing instrument.

Mrs. Lila Glimp

Mrs. Aralene Goodwin

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 15th day of May
1958.

Irene Poe

Notary Public for Idaho
Residing at Sweet Idaho

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF IDAHO,
COUNTY OF GEM, } ss.



Anita Liles, being first duly sworn, on his oath deposes and says that he is the ~~Editor~~ of Messenger-Index, a legal weekly newspaper published at ~~McCall~~ in Gem County, Idaho; that ~~McCall~~ is in publication in said county and that ~~McCall~~ has been in publication for more than ~~10~~ years; that the publication of the aforesaid document, process or advertisement hereunto annexed was published in the regular edition of

Messenger-Index for ~~four~~ consecutive weekly issues thereof, beginning with the issue of ~~March~~ 19th, and ending with the issue of

~~April~~ 19th, 19th
Anita Liles

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

3rd day of

N.P., residing at ~~McCall~~, Idaho